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March 17, 1997
Ms. Katherine Landman - Code 1_8232

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street

Norfolk, VA. 23511-6287

Re:  Contractor’s Closeout Report
Sites 6 and 82 Source Removal
Operable Unit No. 2
MCB Camp Lejeune
Jacksonville, N.C.

Dear Ms. Landman:

Enclosed herewith please find copies of replacement covers, spines and pages for the
Draft report currently in your possession. Please insert them as applicable in the various
volumes of the report.

We trust that this submission will be found satisfactory and look forward to receiving
your approval of the Closeout Report. This approval will become a part of the job
closeout process currently underway by our Program Office in California. Should any
further clarification be required, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours truly,

OHM Remediation $ervices Corp.

James A. Dunn, Jr., P.E.

Senior Project Manager
pc: Neal Paul - IR/EMD (2) Dwayne Currie, OHM (1)
Brent Rowse - AROICC (1) Randy Smith - OHM (1)
Dave Lown - NCDEHNR (1) Gena Townsend - EPA Reg. IV (1)
Steve Tsai - OHM (2) Mike Carsley - OHM (1)
Trudy DiLiello - NAVFACCO (1) File 15226 (1)

5335 Triangle Parkway, Suite 450 ] Norcross, Georgia 30092 [ ] 770-729-3900



